

Rennaker, Joanne (DEQ)

From: Sygo, Jim (DEQ)
Sent: Monday, October 05, 2015 11:31 AM
To: Busch, Stephen (DEQ)
Subject: FW: Contact at MDHHS/LHD level for water testing planning and process

FYI

From: Wyant, Dan (DEQ)
Sent: Monday, October 05, 2015 11:23 AM
To: Sygo, Jim (DEQ); Krisztian, George (DEQ); Shekter Smith, Liane (DEQ); Pallone, Maggie (DEQ); Wurfel, Brad (DEQ)
Subject: Fwd: Contact at MDHHS/LHD level for water testing planning and process

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Wells, Eden (DHHS)" <WellsE3@michigan.gov>
Date: October 5, 2015 at 8:47:33 AM EDT
To: "Wyant, Dan (DEQ)" <WyantD@michigan.gov>
Cc: "Miller, Corinne (DHHS)" <MillerC39@michigan.gov>, "Dykema, Linda D. (DHHS)" <DykemaL@michigan.gov>
Subject: FW: Contact at MDHHS/LHD level for water testing planning and process

Good morning, Dan,

Contact for lead testing in water here at MDHHS should be Linda Dykema, but she is on AL today- will try to get a LHD contact for you-
 E

From: Miller, Corinne (DHHS)
Sent: Monday, October 05, 2015 8:41 AM
To: Wells, Eden (DHHS); Moran, Susan (DHHS); Miller, Mark (DHHS)
Cc: Hertel, Elizabeth (DHHS); Lasher, GERALYN (DHHS)
Subject: RE: Contact at MDHHS/LHD level for water testing planning and process

It should be Linda Dykema. Both EPA and DEQ would want her involvement.

From: Wells, Eden (DHHS)
Sent: Sunday, October 04, 2015 5:11 PM
To: Moran, Susan (DHHS); Miller, Mark (DHHS); Miller, Corinne (DHHS)
Cc: Hertel, Elizabeth (DHHS); Lasher, GERALYN (DHHS)
Subject: Contact at MDHHS/LHD level for water testing planning and process

Hi there,

I just got off the phone with Dan Wyant, as he needed UMSPH contact for the Mayor's TA panel. He was wondering who will be the contacts with DEQ and EPA as water testing proceeds (such as t schools, etc) at either MDHHS and LHD.

I am assuming that Linda Dykema would be the one for us (and she was on their organizing call)- Corinne agree?

Mark, are you planning on talking to Mark Valacek tomorrow---I heard you were out, so wondered if you wanted myself or Sue to do so.

Actually, i think there will be a number of issues to coordinate with him tomorrow, so forgive me if I am getting in the middle, just wanted to relay the questions Dan had.

Eden